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To: 'will.ru_ s_sell GRo 
John.wheeler _ _ GRO 'ian_.tr_u_n_ d_e_ll(/ GRO 
Jim[J G_RO ;D'Aivarez;4lai GRO _ _;l;AII_en Graham 
(BRA01 ) GRO El; Andrews Mark-(GD HQ) G__ HQ) GRO ; Cochrane 
Vince`_._!_,_._,_,r.,_

O
_._._._._1, Bamber Sheila` _ _ _ _._._._._ GRO 3; Welsh 

Graham L GRO   _ 'gary.blackburn GRO 
'dave.hulbert GRO ~, Butts Geoff GRo 
Ravi l GRO ; Scowen John, GRO 
'lee.farmari GRO ; Vari Acfife Gaelan l GRO 
Phillippa _.__._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._.dRo  ; Keeling David '"_._._.~.~.~"_._._:.. _GRo  j, _Ko 
Maz` GRO - _1; zz mark.burley@ GRO 
Amitl GRO j; Salawu Saheed GRO Beardmore 
Andy; - _ GRO ;; RichardSon Debbie_DB i GRO 
Torstein_._ GRO 1; Payne Sarah, G_RO_._._._._._._._._._.__._.

_._._._._._._._._._._. 

From: ing?~ fim[IG=EXG1 fANGEIOU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SINGHJ) 
Sent: Mon 5/17/2010 11:38:00 PM (UTC) 
Subject: Daily Update - Red Alert Issues - 17.05.2010 
'Pi43= ~ G et i f v ^ U vi .doe 

All, 

PSA 

Apte 

Godeseth 

Singh 

; Verity Davies 

Jim Singh 
Operations Manager - Service Desks UK I Core Division 

Central Park, Northampton. Rd, N140 5BP 
Mobile: +44 0l GRO )~.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-. 
E-mail: -----'---ciio .. 
Web: corn 
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